Subject: Re: Request Price on Hide It, Lock It, Keep It Signs - Hollywood Media District BID
From: "EDWIN GUERRA" <38136@lapd.lacity.org>

Date: 02/10/2016 07:25 AM

To: "lisa@mediadistrict.org" <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

LISA!I' I LOVE THIS!!! Thank you so much for getting on this right away.

| didn't get the attachment...

Senior Lead Officer Eddie Guerra
Los Angeles Police Department
Hollywood Division

1358 Wilcox Ave,

Los Angeles Ca. 90028

Office: (213) 871-4068

Cell: 213-793-0706

>>> "lisa@mediadistrict.org" 2/9/2016 3:03 PM >>>

Dear Andy:

Here is a sign that Councilmember LaBonge used in the Griffith Park area back in 2013. | am not sure if you created these signs for our office - but in
any case | would like to have these signs done with a white background, anti graffiti coating, etc... along with the hardware to install them.

The logos will be provided (Hollywood Media District Logo, Badge logo) Please provide quantity prices for 50, 75, and 100

Thank you and look forward to working with your team.

Sincerely,

Lisa Schechter

Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
Phone: 323-860-0025



